
State Web Address

Alabama Department of Public Safety http://dps.alabama.gov/
Alaska-DMV http://www.state.ak.us/dmv/
Arkansas DFA http://www.state.ar.us/dfa/driver_services/ds_index.html
Arizona Motor Vehicle Division http://www.azdot.gov/mvd/index.asp
California Department of Motor Vehicles http://www.dmv.ca.gov/
Colorado Department of Revenue http://www.colorado.gov/revenue/dmv
CT Department of Motor Vehicles http://www.ct.gov/dmv/site/default.asp
Delaware Division of Motor Vehicles http://www.dmv.de.gov/
District of Columbia Department of Motor Vehicles http://dmv.washingtondc.gov/main.shtm
Florida Motorist Services & Information http://www.hsmv.state.fl.us/html/titlinf.html
GEORGIA - Guide to the DMV http://www.dmv.org/ga-georgia/department-motor-vehicles.php
Hawaii Department of Transportation http://hawaii.gov/dot/
Idaho Transportation Department https://www.accessidaho.org/secure/itd/dlr/interactive/search.html
Illinois-Services for Motorists http://www.sos.state.il.us/services/services_motorists.html
Indiana.gov 404 http://www.in.gov/bmv/driverlicense/
Iowa Department of Transportation http://www.dot.state.ia.us/
Kansas Department of Revenue http://www.ksrevenue.org/vehicle.htm
Kentucky http://ky.gov/redirect/
Louisiana Office of Motor Vehicles http://omv.dps.state.la.us/
Maine Bureau of Motor Vehicles http://www.maine.gov/sos/bmv/
Maryland-Departmant of Transportation http://mva.state.md.us/
Massachusetts Registry of Motor Vehicles http://www.mass.gov/rmv/
Michigan - Driver License and State ID http://www.michigan.gov/sos/0,1607,7-127-1627---,00.html
Minnesota Department of Public Safety http://www.dps.state.mn.us/
Mississippi Motor Vehicle Commission http://www.mmvc.state.ms.us/mmvc/MotorVeh.nsf
Missouri-Motor Vehicle Licensing http://dor.mo.gov/mvdl/motorv/
Montana-Driver Services http://doj.mt.gov/driving/default.asp
Nebraska Department of Motor Vehicles http://www.dmv.ne.gov/examining
Nevada Department of Motor Vehicles http://nevadadmv.state.nv.us/index.htm
New Hampshire-Division of Motor Vehicles,  http://www.nh.gov/safety/divisions/dmv/
New Jersey-Motor Vehicle Commission http://www.state.nj.us/mvc/
New Mexico-DMV http://www.tax.state.nm.us/mvd/mvd_home.htm
New York State Department of Motor Vehicles http://www.nydmv.state.ny.us/
North Carolina-Division of Motor Vehicles http://www.ncdot.org/DMV/
North Dakota-DOT http://www.dot.nd.gov/public/public.htm
OHIO BUREAU OF MOTOR VEHICLES http://bmv.ohio.gov/
Oklahoma-Driver Licenses and ID Cards http://www.dps.state.ok.us/dls/
Oregon Department of Transportation http://www.oregon.gov/ODOT/
PENNSYLVANIA- Driver and Vehicle Services http://www.dmv.state.pa.us/
Rhode Island Division of Motor Vehicles  http://www.dmv.state.ri.us/
South Carolina DPS http://www.scdps.org/
South Dakota DLP http://www.state.sd.us/dps/dl/links.htm
Tennessee-Department of Safet http://www.state.tn.us/safety/
Texas Texas-Department of Public Safety http://www.txdps.state.tx.us/administration/driver_licensing_control/dlindex.htm
UTAH-Department of Public Safety http://driverlicense.utah.gov/
Virginia Department of Motor Vehicles http://www.dmv.state.va.us/
Vermont Department of Motor Vehicles http://www.aot.state.vt.us/dmv/dmvhp.htm
Washington State Licensing Home http://www.dol.wa.gov/
West Virginia-Division of Motor Vehicles http://www.wvdot.com/6_motorists/dmv/6G_DMV.HTM
Wisconsin Department of Transportation http://www.dot.wisconsin.gov/drivers/
Wyoming Department of Transportation http://dot.state.wy.us/Default.jsp?sCode=veh


